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September 21, 2022

Vendor Questions Regarding
RFP #830 – HSD Security Services

***Please note, the Question and Answer period for this RFP has now closed.  These are the final questions being answered for this RFP.

1. Who is your current Incumbent?
0. The current incumbent is Whelan Security of Illinois, Inc dba Garda World Security Services.

1. What was the Total amount spent in the last billed month?  
1. $2,787.70 was the total amount spent in the last billed month.

1. What was the amount spent last year on this contract?
2.  $24,987.50 was the amount spent last year.

1.  Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one?  
3. No, currently the new one is the same as the previous contract.

1. Can the provider use a cell phone as opposed to a pager? Is this the only required equipment on site?
4. Yes, the provider can use a cell phone.
4. Yes, this is the only required equipment.

1. Is Racine County open to extending the guaranteed hours to 40 per week?
5. No, the hours will remain the same, 25 hours.     

1. Currently the guaranteed hours are 25 per week which is part time position?
6.  Yes, it is 25 hours, a part time position.

1. Is Racine County accustomed to elevated wages to support interest in the position?
7. Yes, it is accustomed to elevated wages to support interest in a position.

1. Is there any special training or certification required for officers?
8.  Yes, they must be able to pass a criminal background check and the State of   Wisconsin Department of Health Services caregiver background check.
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